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Cats, .Michelle

From: Baker, John R

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:17 PM

To:. Catts, Michelle

Subject: Unit 2 PAB Items

Michelle,

From the list that we discussed:

1. 22 CCW pump discharge valve leaking grease from 760B - grease wiped up.
2. Tools near 21 CCW pump - all tools removed from area
3. FireExtinguisher unsecured on 80' PABover Containment Spray pump area - returned to the MOB locker
4. Ladded storage at 80' PAB - Removed from area
5. Scaffolding stored near the Containment Spray Pumps - Bob Trombetta (8505) is investigating. He

expects to have the information on Wednesday.
6, Loose items near scaffolding area - items secured
7. CCW pump area App R fire barrier extension cord - rerouted cord away from this area.

Thanks for bringing these items to my attention. I am using this list as a discussion point with our NPO's on
housekeeping standards.
John Baker

8/23/2010


